

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-85

Your ref: 6-0000-210-EEC-S0-LT-0060

Inland Rail Pty Ltd
via Major Projects Portal

27 August 2025

Attention: Ian Irwin, Environment Manager

Subject: **Inland Rail Albury to Illabo (SSI - 10055) Condition C17 Construction Environmental Management Framework**

Dear Mr. Clark

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Construction Environmental Management Framework (CEMF), revision 6, dated 20 August 2025 as required by Condition C17. I acknowledge this is an updated CEMF from the previously approved revision 5, to reference the addition of construction Stage C.

I note the CEMF:

- has been reviewed by proponent and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- has been endorsed by the ER; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the CEMF.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper, Senior Planner or myself.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jess Athas".

Jess Athas

Team Leader, Freight Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary